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April 19, 2021

Mr. Brandon L. Garcia, Clerk
Edgewater Park Township
400 Delanco Road

Beverly, NJ 08010

Via Email: bgarcia@edgewaterpark-nj.com

Re: EDGEWATER PARK TOWNSHIP - Stormwater Management Plan and Ordinance

Dear Mr. Garcia:

The NJDEP required that your municipality's Stormwater Control Ordinance (SCO) was to be revised and
effective by March 3, 2021 to conform with the amended Stormwater Management rules at N.J.A.C. 7:8.
Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:8-4.4, the adopted SCO was required to be submitted to the county review agency
for review and approval, with a copy also submitted to the Department. In accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:8-
4.4(c), the county review agency has 60 calendar days of receipt to review and approve, conditionally
approve (specifying the necessary amendments to the SCO) or disapprove.

On April 13, 2021, the Burlington County Planning Board approved the Edgewater Park Township
Stormwater Management Plan and Ordinance.

Feel free to contact me at (856) 642-3800 or dscoleri@co.burlington.nj.us with any questions or
comments.

Very truly yours,
BURLIriI:'Iz\ZCOUZTY PLANNING BOARD
= / \'] /&

Danielle Scoleri, PE
Planning Board Engineer

cc: Sherry Preisig, NJDEP/Division of Water Quality (via email: Sherry.Preisig@dep.nj.gov)
Rakesh Darji, Municipal Engineer (via email: rdarji@erinj.com )
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